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                          ~ Certified Forester/ Soil Scientist ~ 
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                                 P.O. Box 32, Voluntown, CT. 06384 

                     Forestry Services ~ Wetland Impact Assessments 

                                                   Wetland Delineations and Permitting ~ 

E&S/Site Monitoring  
                    Wetland function/value assessments 

 

2/25/20 

 

Archer Surveying 

P.O. Box 22 

Brooklyn, CT. 06234 

 

Re: Wetland delineation, 41 Bailey Woods Rd. Brooklyn, CT. 

 

Dear Mr. Archer, 

 

At your request I have delineated the inland wetlands/watercourse 

on the subject property located at 41 Bailey Woods Rd. 

 

These wetlands have been delineated in accordance with the 

standards of the National Cooperative Soil Survey and the definitions 

of wetlands and watercourses as found in the Connecticut Statutes, 

Chapter 440, Section 22A-38. 

 

Fluorescent pink flags with a corresponding location number 

delineate the boundaries of these inland wetlands, watercourse and 

the adjacent upland soils. 

 

Wetland flags WF- 1 through WF- 26 and WF-1B through WF-30B 

delineate the boundary of the wetland soils located throughout the 

field area, and the intermittent watercourse that forms from storm 

water and ground water flows. The watercourse flows to the west 

into the larger palustrine forested wetland located along the 

western property line. This portion of the wetland is delineated by 

wetland flags WF-1A through WF-8A. 

 

These soils are characterized by thick mineral/organic topsoil 

horizons, shallow redoximorphic features and low chroma colors 

within 20 inches of the soil surface. 

 

These wetland soils have formed from the prolonged wetness 

associated with the seasonally high/perched water tables. 

 

In conclusion, if you have any questions concerning the delineation or 

this report, please feel free to contact me. 

 



Thank you, 

 

Joseph R. Theroux 
 

Joseph R. Theroux 

Certified Soil Scientist 

Member SSSSNE, NSCSS, SSSA. 
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Inland Wetlands Agent’s Report  

October 8, 2020 

No hard copies or PDFs of revised plans for applications 081120A (Louise Berry 

Drive) had been submitted as of 12:30 pm on 10/8 when this report was finished. 

081120A Shane Pollock-Applicant/BLB, LLC-Owner, Louise Berry Drive, 

Map 19, Lot 19, RA Zone; Construction of 51 Single Family Condominium 

Units with activity in the upland review area.  

Date of receipt: 8/11/2020. The application was submitted on 7/14/2020. The 

date of receipt of this application was the date of the next regularly scheduled 

meeting, which was 8/11/2020, even though that meeting was cancelled. 

Deadline to schedule a public hearing: 10/15/2020. 

Deadline to act in the absence of a public hearing or an extension: 10/15/2020. 

Deadline to close public hearing if no extensions are given: 11/17/2020. 

Deadline if maximum extension of 65 days is given: 1/21/2021. 

My following comments re: Version 1 plans were given to the design engineer 

and developer previously: 

The watercourse must be delineated and the 175-foot upland review area from the 

watercourse must be shown on the plans. 

All pages of the plans should include legends indicating what the symbols are 

meant to represent. 

It is recommended that plan revisions anticipated for applying to the PZC be 

shown on the revised plans submitted to IWWC.  

The plans will remain incomplete until three deep soil test pits have been evaluated 

for depth to the seasonal high-water table underneath the proposed stormwater 

basin. At least 3 deep holes should be evaluated under a basin of this size to check 

for ledge as well as the depth to the seasonal high-water table.  In accordance with 

Section 8.7 of our IWWC Regulations, Incomplete applications may be denied. 
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Version 3 of the plans still do not show this information. The testing has not been 

performed as of October, even though the plans were submitted on 7/14.  

The Town needs to know who will own/maintain the stormwater basin in 

perpetuity. It is often extremely difficult to have basins maintained in a timely 

manner when they are owned by “associations”.  

The Town should require a perpetual, bond (an insurance policy renewable every 5 

years) for maintaining the stormwater basin and its outlet structures in perpetuity. 

It is often extremely difficult to have basins maintained in a timely manner by 

homeowner associations. 

Underground electrical, gas and cable services must be shown. 

We need a statement in writing from the design engineer as to whether the project 

as designed will increase the rate or amount of water leaving the site. 

 

No guest parking has been shown on the plans. Unless there are “No Parking” 

signs on both sides of the road, cars, vans and pickup trucks will be lined up on 

both sides, severely limiting emergency vehicle access and making it difficult to 

plow snow or sand. 

 

The slope down gradient from Units 1 – 3 needs to be labeled for H:V. 

In Mr. Thibeault’s letter dated 8/24/2020, on page 3, note #4 states that the  

stormwater basin will be used as a “temporary sediment trap” during construction, 

and that a temporary outlet structure consisting of a “low-level outlet encased in 

crushed stone and filter fabric” will be installed for use during construction.  

Details of the “temporary sediment trap” and “low-level outlet encased in crushed  

stone and filter fabric” need to be added to the detail sheets. Better yet, alternative  

best management practices that would retain more silt, such as silt socks or mulch  

tubes should be added to the plan in addition to crushed stone and filter fabric.  

 

The plans need to show a cross-section of the bottom of the stormwater basin. 

 

090820A Square 1 Building Associates; Tripp Hollow Road, Map 7, Lot 12-1, 

RA Zone; 4-Lot Subdivision; Residential building construction consisting of 

houses, driveways, wells, septic systems and associated grading.  

Date of receipt: 9/3/2020 
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Deadline to schedule a public hearing: 11/7/2020 

Hard copies of revised plans were submitted on October 8 before noon. PDFs 

were not submitted by October 8 before noon. 

New Business:  

1. 101320A Ken and Mary Switzer, 41 Bailey Woods Road, Map 23, Lot 32-

13, RA Zone; 3 car garage with storage above, driveway and minor grading.  

Date of receipt: 10/13/2020. The application was submitted on 10/5/2020.  

Chairman Arends has indicated that he wishes this application to go before the 

Commission rather than a Duly Authorized Agent approval. 

 

Discussion of updates to IWWC Regulations: 

The following email was received from Darcy Winthur at CT DEEP: 

“The DEEP’s model regulations are available on the inland wetlands web pages. I 

have also attached a Word version to this email. Please note, the model is dated 

May 2006. Subsequent changes to the law, and therefore the model, were 

provided in annual legislation and regulation advisories mailed to each town. To 

guarantee the model conforms to the law, please edit the attached Word 

document and make the advisory changes. Start with the oldest advisory (2006) 

and work to the present (2015, no legislative amendments since). Some earlier 

amendments are changed by a later advisory. In addition, view the DEEP’s upland 

review area regulation guidance, and edit the attached Word document per the 

inland wetlands agency’s objectives.  

Most municipal inland wetlands agencies use the DEEP’s model, adjusting to 

address town specific items (e.g. upland review area distance). Once you revise 

your regulations, you may want to compare to neighboring towns. A town may 

have a definition or other item that is not in the DEEP’s model, which your agency 

may find useful. Nearly all towns post their inland wetlands regulations to their 

town website. 

https://portal.ct.gov/DEEP/Water/Inland-Wetlands/Legislation-Regulations--Case-Law
https://portal.ct.gov/-/media/DEEP/water/wetlands/uplandreviewdocumentjune1997PDF.PDF
https://portal.ct.gov/-/media/DEEP/water/wetlands/uplandreviewdocumentjune1997PDF.PDF
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FYI – about 5 years ago I began a project to revise the model by incorporating the 

advisories, some case law concepts, and a few other edits. In addition, the model 

was being reformatted so that an agency member or citizen can follow. I thought 

the current model (attached) was not as well-ordered as it could be. I put aside 

the project to complete the DEEP’s Municipal Inland Wetlands Agency 

Comprehensive Training Program online course. I hope to pick the model back up 

and work on it this winter. However, as long as your regulations conform to the 

law, you can use any format or order that you want. Some towns seem to use a 

standard format for all commission regulations.  

Please let me know if you need additional information. You can also view the 

DEEP’s inland wetlands agency Legislation, Regulation & Case Law web page.” 

 

 

 

https://portal.ct.gov/DEEP/Water/Inland-Wetlands/Legislation-Regulations--Case-Law

